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Subject: Three Angels Broadcasting v. Pickle and Joy
From: "Gregory Simpson"
Date: Wed, 30 Dec 2009 09:00:56 -0600
To: "Bob"
CC: "John Pucci", "Lizette Richards", "Kristin
Kingsbury", "GerryDuffy", "Chris Penwell",
"G. Arthur Joy"

Bob-
 
It has come to my attention that you have been contacting other attorneys who represent 3ABN and Danny Shelton
and asking them questions about this litigation which we regard as repetitive and irrelevant.  This is causing
unnecessary disruption and expense to my clients. 
 
From this point forward, any communication or questions that you wish to direct to 3ABN and Danny Shelton, or
any of their attorneys, should be directed to me and only me.  I will be the only person who communicates with
you on behalf of the Plaintiffs/Appellees.  If you send any communications or inquiries to the other attorneys, they
will be forwarded to me for response.  We reserve the right to ignore your communications if they continue to be
repetitive and irrelevant.
 
With respect to your questions about the MidCountry Bank records, I have stated the relevant information in my
affidavit.  Unless you can articulate a reason that makes a modicum of sense about why you need to know
anything at all regarding the internal workings among co-counsel for the Plaintiffs/Appellees, we will not provide
any additional information.  I repeat, for at least the third time, that the documents are in my possession and are
in the same condition as when they were retrieved from Magistrate Judge Hillman pursuant to Judge Saylor's
order.  They will remain in that condition at least until the appeal is concluded.  This concludes our dialogue on
this topic.
 
M. Gregory Simpson
Meagher & Geer, P.L.L.P.
33 South Sixth Street, Suite 4400
Minneapolis, MN 55402
Direct: (612) 337-9672
Fax: (612) 877-3138
gsimpson@
 

NOTICE:  The foregoing message (including all attachments) is covered by the Electronic
Communication Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Sections 2510-2521, is CONFIDENTIAL and may
also be protected by ATTORNEY-CLIENT or other PRIVILEGE.  If  you are not the
intended recipient of this message, you are hereby notified that any retention,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  Please
reply to the sender that you  have received this message in error, then delete it.  Thank
you.
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